
Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

RE: 2AM-WTP1826 East Diversion Channel Design Report 

Parsons, Ian (AADNC/AANDC) <ian.parsons@canada.ca> Mon, Apr 29, 2019 at 12:34 PM
To: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>, "Mike, Margaret (AADNC/AANDC)" <margaret.mike@canada.ca>,
"Okonkwo, Godwin (AADNC/AANDC)" <godwin.okonkwo@canada.ca>
Cc: Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>, Karén Kharatyan <karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca>, "Blade, Michelle
(AADNC/AANDC)" <michelle.blade@canada.ca>

Hi NWB,

 

CIRNAC has reviewed the le�er dated April 25, 2019 from Agnico-Eagle Mines Limited and also had a brief
teleconference with them concerning the East Diversion Channel and is sa�sfied that the le�er and the teleconference
 addresses our concerns.

 

Regards,

 

Ian Parsons

 

Regional Coordinator, Water Resources, Nunavut Regional Office

Crown-Indigenous Relations and Northern Affairs Canada

ian.parsons@canada.ca / Tel : (867) 222-9278

 

Coordinateur régional, Resources hydriques, Bureau régional du Nunavut

Relations Couronne-Autochtones et Affaires du Nord Canada

ian.parsons@canada.ca / Tel : (867) 222-9278

 

 

From: Richard Dwyer [mailto:richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca]  
Sent: Thursday, April 25, 2019 1:43 PM 
To: Parsons, Ian (AADNC/AANDC); Mike, Margaret (AADNC/AANDC) 
Cc: Licensing Department; Karén Kharatyan 
Subject: 2AM-WTP1826 East Diversion Channel Design Report

 

Good morning,

 

mailto:ian.parsons@canada.ca
mailto:ian.parsons@canada.ca
mailto:richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca


The NWB request confirmation CIRNAC by Tuesday April 30, 2019 whether or not Agnico Eagle's response addresses
CIRNAC comments.

 

Regards,

 

Richard 


